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Our Ref: Fll/244 and D2015/8068
Your Ref: MP 10 0156 MOD 1

19 November 2015

Resource Assessments - Energy
NSW Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Neville Osborne

Dear Sir

RE: COLLECTOR WIND FARM MODIFICATION 1 - (MP 10_0156 MOD 1)

Further to Councils correspondence dated the 12 November 2015, in accordance with
Resolution No 283/15 of the Council Meeting held on the 19 November 2015, Upper
Lachlan Shire Council provides the following additional comments in relation to the
modification proposal to the Collector Wind Farm project:

1. Council continues to express its opposition to the Collector Wind Farm development
os the development does not comply with Council's DCP".

For any further information or clarification please contact Council during office hours.

Yours faithfully

Tina Dodson

Director Environment and Planning
For
J K Bell

General Manager
Upper Lachlan Shire Council


